
From: Matt Schultz
To: Alan Tiefenbach
Subject: Re: FP-2020-0017 Lupine Cove Final Plat
Date: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 9:36:01 AM

External Sender - Please use caution with links or attachments.

I will get it on there

Matt Schultz
(208) 880-1695
   

On Tue, Mar 2, 2021 at 9:35 AM, Alan Tiefenbach
<atiefenbach@meridiancity.org> wrote:

Matt, note Condition Number 5, which refers to the southern irrigation easement being 12’
wide.

 

Alan Tiefenbach | Current Associate Planner
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33 E. Broadway Ave., Ste. 102, Meridian, Idaho 83642
Phone: 208-489-0573 | Fax: 208-489-0571
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From: Alan Tiefenbach 
Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 9:34 AM
To: Adrienne Weatherly <aweatherly@meridiancity.org>; Andrea Pogue
<apogue@meridiancity.org>; Bill Nary <bnary@meridiancity.org>; Charlene Way
<cway@meridiancity.org>; Chris Johnson <cjohnson@meridiancity.org>; Ted Baird
<tbaird@meridiancity.org>
Cc: Bill Parsons <bparsons@meridiancity.org>
Subject: FP-2020-0017 Lupine Cove Final Plat

 

Attached is the staff report for the final plat for Lupine Cove. This item is scheduled to be
on the consent agenda at the City Council work session on March 9, 2021. The meeting
will be held at City Hall, 33 E. Broadway Avenue, beginning at 4:30 pm. Please call or e-
mail with any questions.

mailto:schultzdevelopment@yahoo.com
mailto:atiefenbach@meridiancity.org
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/wPuICzpyRVHG1Xgu4m3xd?domain=meridiancity.org


 

Alan Tiefenbach | Current Associate Planner
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All e-mail messages sent to or received by City of Meridian e-mail accounts are subject to
the Idaho law, in regards to both release and retention, and may be released upon request,
unless exempt from disclosure by law.
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